

CURRICULUM VITAE

Abdullah Saleh Al GHamdi.

Mobile # +966-(0) 534 5555 72

Jeddah Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia

Email: w-803@hotmail.com

Objectives:

To use my experience and skills to the maximum and be a part of an organization where I can work with a team that constantly strives to excel and realize the Overall strategies of the organization, and to develop new competencies while contributing to the organization. I work for a proactive growth in my career and I am willing to relocate for prospective career growth.

Personal Attributes:

1. Confident to work independently and as a team member.
2. Excellent communication skills in English, Arabic
3. Honesty
4. Work Ethic
5. Ability to Work in Harmony with Co-Workers
6. Well motivated, hardworking, learning new ideas and methods and putting them into daily practices when it is required.
7. Quickly adjustable to any type of environment and able to deal with people at any organization level.
8. Loyalty

Educational Qualification:

Intermediate University Degree.

Specialization: Electrical Engineering

Certificate of Training Attendance:

1. Time Management.
2. Training for ERP Oracle system for logistic sector.
3. Effect supervising skills
4. Project Management.
5. Achieving Excellent in customer service.
6. How to make team works.
7. Interpersonal communication skills.
8. Advanced fleet optimization.
9. People and team Management.
10. Total quality management
11. Advanced Fleet optimization.
12. Boosting competitiveness.
13. Training in Computer Science and Applied Software.

Experience:

1. Working as a **MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR** in Saudi Arabian Airlines from 01-09-2007 to 01-09-2008.
2. Working as a **SALES SUPERVISOR** in Globe Marine Company with MSC shipping line from 02-09-2008 to 05-03-2010.
3. Working as a **OPERATION SUPERVISOR** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 10-03-2010 to 30-03-2011 in TASDER terminal section.
4. Working as a **OPERATION SUPERVISOR** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-04-2011 to 29-03-2012 in TASDER terminal section.
5. Working as a **OPERATION SUPERVISOR** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-04-2012 to 29-06-2013 in YANSAB project section.
6. Working as a **OPERATION SUPERVISOR** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-07-2013 to 29-06-2014 in Yanpet project section.
7. Working as a **PROJECT MANAGER** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-07-2014 to 30-12-2014 in Yansap project section.
8. Working as a **MANAGER HEAD** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-01-2015 to 30-12-2016 for Fleet Support Unit.
(I manage outsourcing trucks to cover demand in our company with 60M /year and we are hiring 3rd party trucks and make to them contract and checking and manage his invoicing and we follow up to pay to them with our finance dep. And also, I am looking for new suppliers to meet our needs and have reached more than 90 carriers that have been contracted with)
9. Working as a **PROJECTS MANAGER** in Al Majdouie logistics Co from 01-01-2017 until now for petro Rabigh project and MLC Rabigh terminal.
(I make the plan and supervise shipments for Petro Rabigh from the production department to warehouses and deliver to port or to local customers also i arrange the our budgets and transportation costs also i manage everything regarding the transportation and export shipment with most of shipping line working with Petro Rabigh .)
(I follow up the KPIS, safety rolls and i manage more than 200 trucks/ day inside plant , 75M/ year revenues Yearly)

Handling Additional responsibilities as the below:

1. Heavy lift Al Majdouie LOGISTICS (Support this sector in the Ministry of Transport and Aramco Jizan)
2. Al Majdouie freight forwarding (Support the sector in customs and the General Organization of Ports)
3. Al Majdoui sales LOGISTICS (Support this section and bring more government customers)

International Memberships:

Member of Arab Union for Land Transport since 2015 until now.

Public relations:

1. Ministry of Interior.
2. Ministry of Transportation.
3. Jeddah and Rabigh Customs
4. General Directorate of Ports.
5. Economic Cities Authority in King Abdullah City.
6. Transport companies for our supporting more than 90 transport suppliers in the Kingdom.

Certificates of appreciation:

1. Certificate of thanks from the Ministry of Interior regarding the transfer of aircraft from Jeddah to Riyadh as we leader for this task.
2. Certificate of thanks from the Ministry of Interior from Road Safety police regarding cooperation and support.
3. Acknowledgment from Al Majdouie SPARK about the presentation of the idea and its implementation and its success in saving.
4. Certificate of thanks and appreciation from Al Majdoui Holding for organizing the annual celebrations of the employees.

Posts and organization:

1. Organizing the first international exhibition of ports held in Jeddah Al Majdouie Logistics Department from 27th – 31st of May 2013
2. Organizing the Annual ceremony for Al Majdouie holding on 2012 -2013 -2014 -2015 as a head committee.

Personal Information:

Name	:	Abdullah Saleh Al Ghamdi
Gender	:	Male
Date of Birth	:	02-Marsh-1984
Marital Status	:	Married
Languages Known	:	English, Arabic
Current Address	:	Jeddah (KSA)